Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc.

14000 Quail Springs Parkway, #600, Oklahoma City, OK 73134-2600

office (405) 753-7513  fax (405) 749-3494

January 9, 2006

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Big Eddy Unit #117 SWD
Sec. 25-T22S-R28E
Eddy County, NM
API No. 30-015-27261

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Dominion Exploration & Production, Inc. is p
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il ConpAiNatior] Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
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1220 S. St. Francis Drive
i Santa Fe. NM 8750

additional perforations in the Delaware from 3122°-3140’ in the above referenced well to

increase disposal capacity.

Attached are copies of the letters sent to the offset operators notifying them of the

proposed work for your reference.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please advise.
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Sincerely,

Pat Culpepper
Production Operations
Sr. Staff Engineer
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Attachments
cc: Oil Conservation Division

1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210
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